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*** JUL 12 1979

MEMORANDUM FOR: Those on Attached List
,

FROM: Gary L. Bennett, Chief
Research Support Branch

SUBJECT: TRANSMITTAL OF NATIONAL ENERGY SOFTWARE CENTER REPORT

Enclosei is a copy of " Testing a'.' Dackaging of Scientific and

Engineering Software to Achieve Portability" by the National Energy

SoftwareCenter,ArgonneNationalLaborator.[

%/

G en , Chief

Research Sunport Branch
Division of Reactor Safety Research

Enclosure: as stated
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ADDRESSEES FOR MEMORANDUM DATED JUL12 1979.

J. Crooks, OMPA
R. Audette, DSS
J. Guttman, DSS
D. F. Ross, DSS
L. Phillips, DSS
C. E. Johnson, RSR
RES Branch Chiefs
Tech. Advisor, EDO
E. L. Jordan, IE
A. Eiss, SD
J. Evans , NMSS

(JitC Accessions Unit /PDR (2)
C. R. Troutman, ADPS
B. Sheron, DSS
N. Lauben, DSS
S. Weiss, DDR
J. Knight, DSS
D. Eisenhut, D0R
B. Grimes, DOR
R. H. Moore, OMPA
P. S. Kapo, D0R
J. E. Rosenthal, DDR
H. J. Vander Molen, D0R
B. Morris , D0R
D. R. Muller, DSE
M. Chatterton, DOR
J. Landers, CON
W. Lyon, RSR
R. Curtis, RSR
T. E. Murley, RSR
G. Marino, RSR
L. Shotkin, RSR
N. Zuber, RSR
R. Cudlin, RSR
K. Kriiel, DSS
W. Paulson, NRR
J. Shields, ADPS
T. Speis, DSS
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